                                                    ADDENDUM  NO. 1
October 20, 2016
“Pest Control Services”

BID NO. 3121                         10:00 A.M.
              November 1, 2016
The following modifications to the referenced project shall be incorporated into the original specifications and/or plans.  Unless a change is specifically made by addendums, the specifications and/or plans as issued, shall govern.  Bidders are requested to acknowledge receipt of this addendum.

Invitation to Bid #3121
Include in the bid:
· Question: Can the number of rooms in housing be confirmed?
Answer: There are 278 apartments in the housing complex. As of this moment they are averaging 60% occupancy.
· Question: Is this a 3 or 5 year contract?
Answer: It’s a 3 year contract with 2 single year options for renewal.
· Question: Are the inside of the dorms sprayed monthly?

Answer: The occupied units are to be sprayed monthly and the unoccupied units are to be sprayed twice per semester.

· Question: The classrooms are sprayed monthly, will they open at 6:00 am and will someone accompany our technician?

Answer: The campus is accessible at 7:00 am daily. No, no one will accompany your technician, but the technician will need to report to Facilities to have all invoices signed.
· Question: Are honey bees contracted through us and then we sub it out?

Answer: Honey bees are contracted on an as need bases and will be contracted through the Pest Control Contractor.
BID #3121
Please resolve these concerns before bids are received under cover of the addendum.
We acknowledge receipt of the following addenda: No.                  Date ____________                                        

No.              Date                      No.                Date                                                                        

COMPANY_____________________________________________________________

NAME__________________________________________________________________

DATE__________________________________________________________________

Evidence of Authority to submit the bid shall be in accordance with R.S. 38:2212(a)(1)(c) and/or R.S. 39:1594(c)(2)(d)

END OF ADDENDUM
Marilyn Manuel - Director of Purchasing 

